# Yazmin Neria

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Energetic certified nursing assistant offering skills in patient transportation, vitals monitoring and treatment preparation developed over 10 years of hands-on experience delivering compassionate patient care. Able to multitask in fast-paced environments to track patient activities, assist with treatments and collect specimens, quick learner with good computer abilities.

# **SKILLS**

Proven Leader, Patient relationship building, First aid and CPR Vital signs, Medical equipment operation, Infection control procedures

# **EXPERIENCE**

#### Post Acute Medical, 1690 Meade St, Denver, CO -May 2021- Current

- helped patients with daily living tasks including feeding, bathing and personal hygiene
- answer call lights in a timely manner
- responds immediately to emergency situations and alerts medical staff
- document in patients medical records takes and records patients vital signs

#### Pasco, 9197 W 6th Ave, Lakewood, CO -November 2018- November 2021

- Communicated with physicians, nurses, and other caregivers to exchange information about patient conditions, treatment plans, and activities.
- Worked with patients to assure that they participated in exercises and therapeutic activities.
- Maintained confidentiality concerning treatment and personal information.
- Applied correct aseptic and sterile techniques and used appropriate personal protective equipment.
- Responded appropriately to symptoms and behavior.

#### Encompass Hospice, Wheatridge, CO -October 2016- May 2017

- Communicated with physicians, nurses, and other caregivers to exchange information about patient conditions, treatment plans, and activities.
- Monitored patient condition by recording vitals including blood pressure, respiration rates, and body temperature.
- Performed light housekeeping, including cleaning patient rooms and changing sheets on beds.
- Worked alongside dining room personnel to ensure that patients received the correct meals and that all residents were able to eat.
- Helped residents with daily living tasks including feeding, dressing, and personal hygiene.

# **Broomfield Skilled Nursing and Rehabilitation, Broomfield, CO** -August 2012-October 2016

- Documented clinical information in patient medical records daily.
- Documented vital signs like temperature and blood pressure to track medical symptoms and the progress of treatments.
- Disinfected patient rooms, bathrooms and examination areas to prevent disease spread. Responded immediately to calls from patients for assistance or treatment and alerted medical staff to emergency situations.
- Communicated with physicians, nurses, and other caregivers to exchange information about patient conditions, treatment plans, and activities.

# **EDUCATION**

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA- Thornton High School, Thornton, CO- May 2018